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Dave Barthelmy

From: MSA-Announce@lists.minsocam.org on behalf of J Alex Speer [j_a_speer@minsocam.org]
Sent: Tuesday, March 31, 2009 09:09 AM

To: MSA-Announce List

Subject: Apr 2009 Am Min online

Dear MSA Member,

[1] The Apr 2009 (v. 94 n. 4) American Mineralogist is online.

If your institution subscribes to GeoScienceWorld (GSW), you have
access to the full-text articles through IP recognition without
having to enter a password. Go to:

<http://ammin.geoscienceworld.org/>

If you have a personal subscription to the journal through MSA, and
want to access the journal on GeoScienceWorld (GSW), go to:

<http://gswaccess.minsocam.org/Geoscienceworld.html>

or see it on the MSA website at:

<http://www.minsocam.org/MSA/ammin/toc/2009/Apr09.html>
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[2] April 22, 2009 is the pre-registration and housing deadlines for
the 2009 Joint Assembly - "The Meeting of the Americas" (that is,
Spring AGU + GAC/MAC + others including MSA), 24-27 May 2009, in
Toronto, Ontario, Canada <http://www.agu.org/meetings/ja09/index.php>.
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[3] May 1, 2009 is the early registration deadline for Goldschmid
2009 - "Challenges to Our Volatile Planet", 21-26 June 2009, in
Davos, Switzerland. The MSA/GS short course before the meetings is
"Thermodynamics and Kinetics of Fluid-Rock Interaction" (June 19-21,
2009) :

course description: <http://www.goldschmidt2009.org/MSA.pdf>
course register: <http://www.goldschmidt2009.org/registration>
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[4] Need to advertise your graduate school program, job opening in
your department or company, or seeking applicants for a postdoctoral
or PhD in the broad fields of geochemistry, mineralogy and petrology?

Advertise it in Elements. Every issue of Elements is shipped to
10,000 mineralogists, geochemists and petrologists and 1500 libraries
in over 90 countries. Of these 10,000 scientists, more than 20% are
students.

Contact the managing editor for information (tremblpi@ete.inrs.ca).
Elements offer special rates for job advertisements. Every print ad
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includes a job posting on Elements website. There are also web-
posting only that can be up as long as desired.
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